

We dug this snowpit on an east facing slope at 8200 fet in the Bridger Range. The depth hoar at the ground was quite large and took a lot of force to break, but is still a concern and likely will be for the rest of the season. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Bridger Range

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Mar 13, 2012GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Mar 14, 2012

Bridger Range, 2012-03-13